IN REPLY REFER TO:

[ALOGICAL s

Eoswealy "How nnURVEY

-

April 29, 1974

Mr. Arien L. E car
202 Gulf Buildin .
Miiland, Texag 79701

Dear Mr. Rdzar:

Your application for Permit tc Re-Enter well Ho. 1 Federal "C" in
the REEMMY sec. 35, 1, 2¢ S., K. 34 E., Lea County, New Mexico,
leare New Mexico 02127-A, to desth of 3,500 feet to test the Yates=
Seven Rivers formation in the Potagh Area is hereby approved.

One copy of the application is returned herewith. Please notify
the District Engineer, Geological Survey, P, 0. Box 1157, Hobbs,
New Mexico U240, when reseatxy operations gre to commence., The
Hobbs office telephone number is (505) 393-3612,

Sincerely vours,

CARL C. TRATWICK
Acting Area Oil & Gas Supervisor

Eaclosure

cc: Denver
Mining Branch (2)
NMOCC~Hobbs (2) (w/2 cys Notice)-
Hobbs
Roswell (2)



